

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
October 3rd and 4th, 2015 at Columbus, Ohio

October 3rd, 2015, Saturday

- ✓ The meeting was called to order by: George S.
- ✓ The 12 traditions read by: Tilman
- ✓ The 12 Concepts were read by: AJ
- ✓ Service Prayer- read by all
- ✓ Just for Today Daily meditation read by: Sherry

Roll Call

Administrative Committee		Subcommittee Chairs		RCM / RCMA	
Chairperson	<i>Present</i>	Convention	<i>Present</i>	BLASCNA (Best Little-Toledo)	<i>Absent</i>
Vice-chairperson	<i>Open</i>	H&I Chairperson	<i>Present</i>	COASCNA (Columbus)	<i>Present</i>
Regional Delegate	<i>Present</i>	Phone line Coordinator	<i>Present</i>	DASCNA (Dayton)	<i>Present</i>
RD Alternate	<i>Present</i>	Policy Coordinator	<i>Present</i>	FFASCNA (Finally Free)	<i>Present</i>
Treasurer	<i>Present</i>	Public Relations Coordinator	<i>Open</i>	FRASCNA (Five Rivers)	<i>Present</i>
Vice-treasurer	<i>Absent</i>	12-Step Retreat Chair	<i>Absent</i>	GCASCNA (Greater Cincinnati + NKY)	<i>Present</i>
Secretary	<i>Present</i>	Spring Retreat Chair	<i>Present</i>	HAMASCNA (Hamilton)	<i>Present</i>
Vice-secretary	<i>Open</i>	Webmaster	<i>Present</i>	KORASCNA (KY-OH)	<i>Present</i>
		Vice-webmaster	<i>Open</i>	LCASCNA (Lancaster)	<i>Present</i>
		OCNA AC (AJ)	<i>Present</i>	MEASCNA (Mid-East Ohio)	<i>Present</i>
		OCNA AC (Charles)	<i>Present</i>	MVASCNA (Miami Valley)	
		Outreach Chair	<i>Open</i>	MOASCNA (Mid-Ohio)	<i>Present</i>
				NWOASCNA (North West)	<i>Present</i>
				SASCNA (Springfield)	<i>Absent</i>
				UASCNA (Unity)	<i>Present</i>

Administrative Committee Reports

Chairperson Report

George S.

Regional Delegate Report

Good Morning Family,

It is always a pleasure to meet and do the will of our collective HP's

We recently traveled to Wisconsin to the MZF mainly to discuss Zonal participation at the WSC and what that role would encompass as far as carrying conscience of the entire Zone or just a few regions that would relinquish their seat and allow the zone to vote in their behalf, one of our fellow Regions is seeking another Region to pair with them and begin the process of downsizing the WSC and the cost of the same, which is similar to what we are talking about when it was proposed that we fund our RD and RDA, I am not sure where we stand on that issue, but I'm sure we will have some discussion on that.

Brian and I were able to stay within our budget and will return any funds after we compare receipts then we can present another budget for the Next venture to Chicago in Nov.

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
October 3rd and 4th, 2015 at Columbus, Ohio

Here are some current events in our Fellowship

World Convention: The WCNA 36 final report is not complete; registrations are still being reconciled. We are already seeing fellowship growth and PR opportunities in Brazil as a result of the event.

Traditions Project: The review-and-input period for Traditions Seven through Ten ended on 31 August, and input for Traditions Eleven and Twelve and the closing section is due by 30 September 2015. We are in the process of putting the book together for the CAR and are thankful to members who participated in the process.

Decision Making at the WSC workgroup: We will be offering tools and resources to assist the WSC Cofacilitators, along with electronic voting for the WSC. The workgroup is also discussing processes for better discussing ideas at the WSC and for forwarding input to the NAWS Strategic Plan. Surveys in the CAR will be used to gather information from the fellowship.

Planning Our Future workgroup: The Role of Zones workshop is available at www.na.org/idt. We encourage zones to participate and send your input to us. We have compiled some basic information about each zone and will be sharing that soon. We also aim to have a presentation about the sustainability of the WSC created by the time the CAR is released.

Delegates Sharing workgroup: The workgroup sent a survey to conference participants to help frame the Delegate Sharing session at the next WSC and to create workshops for the Saturday before the WSC opens.

WSC Seating workgroup: Eight regions applied for seating at WSC 2016. The workgroup is considering each application and will submit recommendations to the World Board. The workgroup and board reports will be published as part of the CAT material in January 2016.

Service System Project: We held two web meetings to provide an overview of the project ideas and to discuss local implementation efforts, and are planning to hold more. We hope to draft Service System Basics, Local Service Basics, and Group Support Basics this cycle. We are also planning to post locally developed tools and material from the webinars online at www.na.org/servicesystem.

Web Meetings: If you would like to join us and discuss issues and solutions in service efforts, please send your name, trusted servant position, and region and/or area to events@na.org for conventions, HandI@na.org for H&I and Inmate Step Writing committees, PR@na.org for PR/PI trusted servants, and servicesystem@na.org for Service System.

Service Pamphlets: We are highlighting this valuable resource for groups and members—available online here: www.na.org/?ID=servicemat-svc-pamphlets.

Financials: Fellowship contributions exceeded \$1 million in the fiscal year ending 30 June 2015 for the first time in our history. We continue to encourage members to participate in the work of NA World Services to make recovery available to addicts globally and our Vision a reality by contributing financially through our portal at www.na.org/contribute.

ILS Charles

Treasurer Report

Regional Committee Member Reports
--

BLASCNA

COASCNA

Welcome to the Central Ohio Area! COASCNA is excited to host the Ohio Region this weekend. We have approximately 90 groups with about 110 meetings a week, with meetings in the following counties: Franklin, Union, Delaware, Madison, and one or two meetings in Fairfield. This includes 12 meetings on Saturday nights that are all listed in our schedules, provided today. Our Area Office is continuing to distribute literature and supplies to our local groups. Our website nacentralohio.org is updated with current meeting information, event information, Area Office hours, and our most recent newsletter the Cleanzine. There are copies of the Cleanzine provided here, as well as event flyers.

We are planning to hold our third GSR Prep Workshop, after 2 successful events, on November 7 from 10:30am-12:30pm at the Columbus Metro Library at 1422 E. Livingston Ave. Columbus, OH 43205. This is part of our Area's ongoing efforts to prepare our trusted servants for their role in NA service.

Also, our Convention Committee is hosting their final fundraiser, a Black and White Affair, on November 21. There will be dinner at 5, speaker at 7:30, and a dance at 9. Please check out the flyer for more information! Our Convention has been moved to a biannual event, and it's coming up January 1-3, 2016, at the Crowne Plaza Columbus North hotel. We would love to see everyone come out and celebrate recovery with us. Registration forms are available here or at nacentralohio.org.

All Area trusted servant positions are filled except for Vice-Secretary, Vice-Treasurer, Outreach Chair, PR Chair. Thank you for allowing me to serve.

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
October 3rd and 4th, 2015 at Columbus, Ohio

Caity C.
COASCNA RCM

DASCNA

The geographic area served by the Dayton Area is Montgomery and Greene counties. Our area presently has 38 meeting and serve 9 H&I facilities and 13 panels. At our last Area Service Committee meeting, 14 groups were present. In the past three months, 1 new group has been started in our Area: "Why Are We Here" location is 1124 Germantown Street Dayton Ohio. In the past three months, no groups has folded. The meeting "Heart Of It All" moved to 3359 W Second St Dayton Ohio. We are making a donation in the amount of 100.00 to the Ohio Region this quarter. Literature office is located at 1124 Germantown Street Dayton Ohio and is open on Wednesday and Saturday 4:30 to 6:00 pm. The open positions in the area are Vice Chair, Vice Treasurer, RCM Alt and Webmaster, La` Dawn T was voted in as Vice Secretary.

Activities had a fundraiser that was a success last month with a great turn out. Our next event will be DASCNACC XI OUT OF THE DARKNESS INTO THE LIGHT "A LIFEBOAT IN A SEA OF ISOLATION" PRESENTS DIVERSITY IS OUR STRENGTH SPEAKER JAM AND DANCE. OCTOBER 31, 2015 33 BARNETT STREET DAYTON, OHIO NOON TO MIDNIGHT.

In loving service Gary B.

FFASCNA

Hello ORSCNA family. FFASCNA has 16 groups with 24 meetings. We have 3 daytime meetings. One daytime meeting recently closed. We cover 6 counties. Our annual PIG Out was a huge success with great fellowship, food, speakers and weather. Upcoming events are our Gratitude dinner Nov 21 and New Years Eve/OCNA fundraiser. Our H&I committee has had to cut back on carrying in as many meetings due to decreasing willingness and availability of members to carry their ESH. Our Web master is following regional practice w an "acting as chairperson w unofficial title." PR efforts shared info on NA on steps of Crawford Co court house last month and plans to participate in as activity on dntn square of Mansfield Oct 17 w other agencies offering help for addicts. I received receipt for my area's donation to region in July but it wasn't reported in treasurers report. Area treasurer asked for info at bank to confirm checks' clearance but was told needed EIN to obtain it. Crazy. FFASCNA has a \$250.00 donation for ORSCNA. Like most areas our meetings are getting a lot of attendance by court ordered addicts. Am also hearing some frustrations over decreased mtg attendance by members w multiple yrs of recovery. Growing pains and life on life's terms. Our Bucyrus meetinga have challenged other groups in our area to a "Take your home group flag"event to try and increase attendance, promote fun and unity. Smaller groups are encouraged to combine w other groups. This will be my last regional as area RCM ...that is if elected as 12 Step Retreat, chair due to region policy of no 2 hatting. I may still come as area RCM A. When there is willingness there is always a way to give back. In loving service Susie L

FRASCNA

GCASCNA

**GREATER CINCINNATI Area Report to the OHIO REGION
Our Regional Committee Member Team**

Regional Committee Member (RCM) – Gina M.
Regional Committee Member - Alternate (RCMA) – Darlene M.

About The Greater Cincinnati Area

- The geographic area served by the Greater Cincinnati Area is Hamilton and Clermont, Ohio Counties; as well as 8 Counties in Northern Kentucky
- Our area presently has an estimated amount of 102 groups / meetings, and 4 H&I Panels (with 40 meetings).
- Our last Area meeting was held on Sunday, September 20, 2015 & 36 groups were present.

- New Groups:

- (1) Hope Dealers, Saturday at 7pm-8:30pm,
Mt. Carmel Christian Church, 4110 Bach Buxton Rd., Batavia, OH 45103
 - (2) Give up the Fight, Monday at 7pm-8pm
Dry Ridge Christian Church, 13 School St., Dry Ridge, KY 41035
 - (3) You Better Share That Tuesday at 6:30-7:45pm
1005 Lila Ave. Milford, OH 45150
- Unknown # of groups folded in past 3 month.

Quarterly Donations and Expenses (to be reported each quarter)

August 16, 2015 – we donated \$250.00 to OCNA 34

- Monthly expenses for the Greater Cincinnati Area as of September 20, 2015 was \$2,917.85.
- Donations from groups to Greater Cincinnati Area by September 20, 2015 were \$768.78.

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
October 3rd and 4th, 2015 at Columbus, Ohio

- Total quarterly donation from Greater Cincinnati Area to Ohio Region was \$901.34.

Literature Distribution

- We order literature from the Michigan Service Office.
- A copy of the literature order form is emailed out monthly with our meeting minutes. We also have paper copies available at the Area meeting every month.
- Our monthly literature cost & sales were:

July, 2015 = \$1,535.05

August, 2015 = \$1,642.80

September, 2015 = \$2,110.80

Other Area Services (to be reported each quarter)

- Literature Review Subcommittee Chairperson position is open.
- All other trusted servant positions are filled.
- Our Hopeline number is [\(513\) 820-2947](tel:5138202947)
- Upcoming events listed on our website (www.nacincinnati.com) include:

October 31, 2015 – Freaker’s Ball at Philippos United Church of Christ in Cincinnati, OH

November 27, 28, & 29, 2015 – Unity Day Weekend 4 Radisson Hotel in Covington, KY

Innovations and Challenges

Many groups continue to seek fellowship support and literature.

KORASCNA

LCASCNA (LANCASTER CO-OP)

The geographic region served by LCASCNA is Fairfield County. We currently have 8 groups and 13 meetings per week. At our last ASC only 3 groups were present but this was because of poor planning around the holiday I believe, at least I hope. No meetings have formed or folded since our last regional meeting. We have recently elected a new treasurer, and will now have electronic reports sent to see what our group donations vs our costs are, but our only area cost that I am aware of currently, is our monthly payment for the use of the facility to hold our area meeting, and keep our literature library open on Saturdays. We have made a few hefty donations to OCNA 34 since we are the hosting area, and do not hold a fundraiser in our area, so we do not have a donation to the region this quarter. At our last regional meeting I discussed with many of you that our H&I efforts were really lacking, and that we may have to disband, and we brought this issue up at the area and it was voted on to stop H&I efforts since there are just not enough members in our area to carry the message into 1 facility and we had 4 commitments. This decision saddened me, although I believe it will allow us to serve the groups that are in need of trusted servants. We are still in good standing with those facilities and can return when we have enough addicts that fill NA requirements and their requirements. That is all I have to report at this time,

In loving service,
Sara S.

MEASCNA

M.E.A.S.C.N.A is doing well with 35 meetings a week in 5 counties which include Licking, Coshocton, Fairfield, Guernsey, and Muskingum. We have had no meetings open or close in this quarter. We are having a few problems with treatment house behavior in meetings, but we are working on solutions. We have many open positions and are in the process of getting people involved. M.E.A.S.C.N.A will send our donation via mail after our next area meeting. I am excited to say that Camp O'Bannon was a great success! Thank you all.

Audrey

MOASCNA

Glad to be back at Regional service. I was unable to attend last quarter Regional meeting due to the death of my Mother on the 8th day of July. I would like say thank you to all those thoughts and prayers because my Mom was very grateful and supporter of Narcotics Anonymous for over 18yrs.

The MOASCNA area is still going thur growing pains of recovery mainly the 1st and 12th tradition. We recently we ask to leave a facility in Marion, OH due to arguments and fighting. Sad to this was a noon meeting that met everyday. We also have some controversy with the Drug courts due to a former NA member claiming to be "Head of H & I for NA and to falsely claim to be a drug counselor".

Our last event the Summer Picnic wasn't to successful however our Activities Chair was discouraged but, I bound and determined to make a success of MOASCNA area functions. With that being said the MOASCNA area will be having a Halloween Dance on the 24th of

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes

October 3rd and 4th, 2015 at Columbus, Ohio

OCTOBER 2015 Free Admission 197 E. Center St. Marion, OH doors open at 6pm Speaker at 7pm costume contest food and drink will be for sell.

Our area will be donating \$126.00 to the Region. We have several open postions at the Area level most recently the area secretary because of and inability to practice principals over personalities. Our area is spread out over 5 counties very rural and need your prayers and support. Please pray for that addict using right now and for the families of that addict just died and for each other.

In Loving service, Kirby

MVASCNA

Addict named John serving as RCM for MVASCNA. We recently voted to approve the motion from the Region to increase the operating budget to 5K. We have one new meeting to add to our schedule and a few more changes of times and/or locations. Our techies have been in touch with A.J. with the changes. We also have added the position of Vice H & I chair to the Area level. We shall vote at the next ASC to raise the H & I budget, as we are now in the Shelby County Jail and hope to be in others soon.

Thank you Family, I Loving Service, John P.

NWOASCNA

Ad-Hoc Committee Reports:

Convention

In loving service,

Mark R.
614-270-1274
markroberts@columbus.rr.com

OCNA-34 Committee Member Contacts:			
Chairperson:	Mark R.	614-270-1274	markroberts@columbus.rr.com
Vice-Chairperson:	Brian F.	740-243-7529	bf733612@ohio.edu
Treasurer:	Keith B.	614-230-7719	keithrbenner@gmail.com
Vice-Treasurer:	open		
Secretary:	Sara S.	614-769-2991	shelinesara@yahoo.com
Vice-Secretary:	Aaron T.	740-475-8165	at331008@ohio.edu
Arts & Graphics:	Travis B.	740-243-2921	agocna34@gmail.com
Convention Information:	open		
Fundraising & Entertainment:	Kelle A.	614-738-1673	kellealavi@gmail.com
Hotels & Hospitality:	open		
Merchandising:	Doug H.	740-334-2695	doughall@roadrunner.com
Programming:	Dave M.	614-935-4496	angrydave86@yahoo.com
Registration:	Gary B.	937-580-0513	gboddie1@gmail.com
Serenity Keepers:	Curt J.	614-364-1444	shadowsiph@gmail.com
Special Needs:	Michael T.	614-446-6358	mturner.echo@gmail.com
Welcoming:	Lonnie T.	740-285-9847	lonnienrecovery@gmail.com

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
October 3rd and 4th, 2015 at Columbus, Ohio

H and I

Phone line Coordinator

Hello ORSCNA family,

Thank you for putting up with me yet another term. At least I believe so, I thought when you called last region I was voted in however I see the position as open. If I am just filling in again that's fine as well. I just wasn't sure, although I did already let town hall know that I am.

I'm sending around a piece of paper I would like all RCM's and alternate's to please give me your information and also if your H&I & PR chair. I'm asking so that way I am up to date when I need to contact someone.

Thank you to all the RCM's and H&I committee members who helped me during the last quarter. I appreciate those of you who got back to me promptly and also for following up with me when issues were taken care of.

In loving service,
Christina W.

Policy Coordinator

Yours in Service,
Lynette CD

12 Step Retreat Report

Hi all,
Hope you're all well. Unable to come today. I'm glad I informed you all that I wouldn't be able to come very much. I think everything is ready for next weekend. The committee I chose have done an excellent job. Everyone has done their part. This couldn't happen without everybody

It's been a bit of a bumpy road due to committee changes and miscommunication on who's doing what. It's all been taken care of.

I am requesting the key for the storage unit just give it to Susie. I will be taking everything back on Sunday after the retreat. I compiled a list and made an inventory and posted it in the storage unit. It's so much easier to start the retreat when you know what you have to begin with. It saves money and time.

Have a great day hope to see you all next weekend.

In loving service, Tara S

Spring Retreat Report

First I would like to thank my Higher Power for this opportunity and the committee for their support in serving as the Spring Retreat Chair for 2016. I am currently working to put together the committee. I have about half these positions filled. We are working to get registrations started up next week along with new fliers going into circulation. I received the key for the storage unit today. The bank account was recently changed over to present treasurer from the old account holder from a few years ago. Current positions that are still open at this time Vice-Chair, Secretary, Programming, Clean-Up, and Merchandise Chair. Once again, thank you for this opportunity and support.

In Loving Service,

Jason G.

(Hand Written Report)

OCNA AC

There are a number of items to report on, related to the Ohio Convention and the Advisory Committee since our last meeting. First, I did conduct an audit of the OCNA 33 Convention Committee by comparing the Treasurer's Records with the monthly bank statements. Everything checked out fine. All funds were raised from NA members and all the expenses were clearly identified and legitimate. Their bank account is now closed. The total amount raised, spent and distributed by the OCNA 33 Committee was \$50,171.21 and I'm signing off on it. The Treasurer along with the rest of the Committee did a super job and we appreciate all their hard work and service to our Fellowship.

Over the summer I exchanged emails and phone calls with Jo Ann the Vice-Chair of the Buckeye Region and previous Convention Chairperson. It is my understanding that at this point all the OCNA Advisory Committee positions in that Region are open. She however, remains interested and involved in Ohio Convention planning and policy. Because of that along with her substantial

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
October 3rd and 4th, 2015 at Columbus, Ohio

experience she will be included in our discussions and we will be following up and taking action on some of her ideas and suggestions. We appreciate Jo Ann's service to NA and are grateful that she is interested in helping to maintain and improve the Ohio Convention. As most of you know, Charles F. was elected to serve on the OCNA Advisory Committee at our last meeting in July. No one was happier about that than me and I am excited to have him on the team. We have talked on the phone a couple of times and did have a meeting recently. At that time I brought Charles up to speed on just about everything. Some of the areas we discussed were the archives and financial records of previous Conventions, tax returns and non-profit status, as well as the policy (aka Ohio Convention Guidelines). Besides working with the current Convention Committee we hope to make progress on reviewing and improving the Guidelines and Starter Kit. We will also be taking a serious look at the available venues or hotels for our Convention throughout the state. It appears that the landscape is really changing so some research and homework on our part could help future committees a great deal. Here is a recent example of the situation. An Ad Hoc committee was formed this summer in Canton, OH which has hosted OCNA a number of times in the past to submit a bid for OCNA 35 in 2017. I exchanged emails and phone calls with the Chairperson and forwarded hotel contracts for them to use for comparison. The downtown hotel used previously is no longer suitable for a number of reasons and other venues are either too far outside their geographical area or do not meet the requirements for an event of this size. So they have discontinued they're efforts and will not be submitting a bid for OCNA in the foreseeable future. Charles and I believe there are a lot of factors at play here and are going to make a real effort to see what can be done to ensure the continued success of the Ohio Convention along with participation by Areas throughout the State.

Finally I'd like to report that the OCNA 34 Convention Committee is going strong. I was not able to attend any meetings in Lancaster personally this summer but I did have a lot of contact with Mark R. the Chairperson as well as a few committee members. Charles did participate in a Convention Committee meeting via conference call. Way to go man that really shortens the commute! It appears the major hurdles have been cleared and they are now working on the details. The budget projections seem reasonable and are in line with what we like to see. Their financial situation is solid for this point in the process with approximately \$7000 in the bank. We have a lot of confidence in Mark and his Committee down there in Lancaster. It's worth mentioning that a number of the people serving on the OCNA 33 Committee (including Mark) actually live in Columbus, Portsmouth and other places which are a considerable distance away. We want to thank you all for your service. I want to encourage everyone to help the OCNA 33 Committee by spreading the word about the Convention and attending the upcoming Fundraising events. The next one is in Columbus on Saturday November 7th, see you there. That's all. Take it easy til next time. Thanks for allowing me to serve and for helping me stay clean.
In Service, Joe M.

Webmaster

ORSCNA webmaster report July, August, and September 2015

July	Hits	August	Hits	September	Hits
orscnametingschedule732015.pdf	276	orscnametingschedule732015.pdf	392	orscnametingschedule732015.pdf	285
GCASCNAAWJREG2015.pdf	168	28OHIOREGIONAL12STEPRETREAT2015.pdf	242	28OHIOREGIONAL12STEPRETREAT2015.pdf	216
28OHIOREGIONAL12STEPRETREAT2015.pdf	82	GCASCNAAWJREG2015.pdf	123	MEASCNACampOBannon2015.pdf	83

Top Pages-URL naohio.org; naohio.org/schedule/; naohio.org/function/; naohio.org/schedule/blascna.html;
naohio.org/schedule/dascna.html; naohio.org/CleanTimeCalc.htm

Top Referring Search Engines

Google	Yahoo!	Microsoft Bing
1,338	202	121
1610	142	178
1561	121	180

Keyword Search

Na	14.5 %
Ohio	14.2 %
Meetings	10.1 %
In	4.5 %
Narcotics	4.1 %
Anonymous	3.8 %
Meeting	2.5 %
Narcoticsanonymousmeetingsinohio	

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
October 3rd and 4th, 2015 at Columbus, Ohio

Domain			Aug 2015		
bmlt.naohio.org	2.86 Gig	42% used	bmlt.naohio.org	2.08 Gig	31% used
dascna.org	2.37 Gig	33% used	dascna.org	3.10 Gig	43% used
gascna.naohio.org	1.98 Gig	29% used	gascna.naohio.org	2.47 Gig	37% used
korascna.naohio.org	70.22 Meg	2% used	korascna.naohio.org	67.15 Meg	1% used
moascna.naohio.org	399.95 Meg	6% used	moascna.naohio.org	376.98 Meg	6% used
nwoascna.naohio.org	2.06 Gig	31% used	nwoascna.naohio.org	397.40 Meg	6% used
ohioconventionna.org	0.40 Meg	1% used	naohio.org	1.54 Gig	23% used
naohio.org	1.75 Gig	26% used	Total Usage	10.02 Gig	10258.06 Meg
Total Usage	11.49 Gig	11762.08 Meg			

Jul 2015

Domain		
bmlt.naohio.org	1.79 Gig	27% used
dascna.org	2.40 Gig	33% used
gascna.naohio.org	2.88 Gig	43% used
korascna.naohio.org	60.39 Meg	1% used
moascna.naohio.org	289.20 Meg	5% used
naohio.org	1.44 Gig	22% used
Total Usage	8.86 Gig	9070.87 Meg

Sites connected to naohio.org:

<http://natoledo.com/meetings.html> <http://www.na.org/meetingsearch/search-by-state.php>
<http://www.hamascna.org/find-a-narcotics-anonymous-meeting.html> <http://nabuckeye.org>
<http://www.natoledo.org/meetings.html> <http://www.fwana.org> - Using our Clean Time Calculator

BMLT.naohio.org

Just started the statistics on Sept 18

Title	Views		
Ohio Region of NA Basic Meeting Locator Tool	659		
BLASCNA Meeting Schedule	257	These are websites connected to bmlt.naohio.org	
HAMASCNA Meeting Schedule	157	Referrer	Views
KORASCNA Meeting Schedule	16	naohio.org	594
Search By Area Service Committee	13	natoledo.com	165
MEASCNA Meeting Schedule	12	hamascna.org	111
Area 13 Meeting Schedule	11	natoledo.org	42
GCASCNA Meeting Schedule	9	lapp.cc	9
Meeting Search With Tabbed Menus	9	korascna.naohio.org/schedule.html	9
COASCNA Meeting Schedule	7	WordPress Dashboard	1
How to Update Meetings	5	mvascna.org/?page_id=411	1
FFASCNA Meeting Schedule	5	Facebook	1
MVASCNA Meeting Schedule	3		
UASCNA Meeting Schedule	2		
FRASCNA Meeting Schedule	2		
DASCNA Meeting Schedule	2		
SASCNA Meeting Schedule	1		
NWOASCNA Meeting Schedule	1		

There is a lot going on in the position of being webmaster. Welcome NWOASCNA to our server. They still have the name of nwoasc.org and Andy R. is working diligently to get them up to speed

We are now hosting ohioconventionna.org for OCNA 34. Michal and I finally have it straightened out with the servers. Now we have to find help for the OCNA 34 Convention Information chair. Anyone who wants to help please step up and show up at the next OCNA 34 meeting in Lancaster, OH. Being the Convention Information chair with all the newest technology is too much work for just me, myself, and I.

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes

October 3rd and 4th, 2015 at Columbus, Ohio

If you find that the site ohioconventionna.org doesn't load up quickly or at all, it is because of the switch and may take a little fine tuning. For future Ohio Conventions, ohioconventionna.org will be the GO TO place for all information, registration, merchandise, etc. regarding OCNA.

Oh by the way. Still hoping someone steps up to be vice-webmaster.

In loving service,

A J

Old Business: Nominations

October 4th, 2015, Sunday

- ✓ The meeting was called to order by: George S.
- ✓ The 12 traditions read by: Dave L.
- ✓ The 12 Concepts were read by: Lonnie T.
- ✓ Service Prayer- read by all
- ✓ Just for Today Daily meditation read by: Aj S

Administrative Committee		Subcommittee Chairs		RCM / RCMA	
Chairperson	<i>Present</i>	Convention	<i>Present</i>	BLASCNA (Best Little-Toledo)	<i>Absent</i>
Vice-chairperson	<i>Open</i>	H&I Chairperson	<i>Present</i>	COASCNA (Columbus)	<i>Present</i>
Regional Delegate	<i>Present</i>	Phone line Coordinator	<i>Present</i>	DASCNA (Dayton)	<i>Present</i>
RD Alternate	<i>Present</i>	Policy Coordinator	<i>Present</i>	FFASCNA (Finally Free)	<i>Present</i>
Treasurer	<i>Present</i>	Public Relations Coordinator	<i>Open</i>	FRASCNA (Five Rivers)	<i>Present</i>
Vice-treasurer	<i>Absent</i>	12-Step Retreat Chair	<i>Absent</i>	GCASCNA (Greater Cincinnati + NKY)	<i>Present</i>
Secretary	<i>Present</i>	Spring Retreat Chair	<i>Present</i>	HAMASCNA (Hamilton)	<i>Present</i>
Vice-secretary	<i>Open</i>	Webmaster	<i>Present</i>	KORASCNA (KY-OH)	<i>Present</i>
		Vice-webmaster	<i>Open</i>	LCASCNA (Lancaster)	<i>Present</i>
		OCNA AC (AJ)	<i>Present</i>	MEASCNA (Mid-East Ohio)	<i>Present</i>
		OCNA AC (Charles)	<i>Present</i>	MVASCNA (Miami Valley)	
		Outreach Chair	<i>Open</i>	MOASCNA (Mid-Ohio)	<i>Present</i>
				NWOASCNA (North West)	<i>Present</i>
				SASCNA (Springfield)	<i>Absent</i>
				UASCNA (Unity)	<i>Present</i>

RD/RCM Meeting Report

RD/RCM Report

Good Morning Family,

We had a very productive RCM/RD meeting yesterday. We had a number of topics on the board regarding recent motions and through discussion were able to clarify and come to consensus on our understanding of the decisions language etc.

The easy ones first:

- Agreed to support financially the MZSS with seed money of \$100.00. The motion will be in new business

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes

October 3rd and 4th, 2015 at Columbus, Ohio

- After discussion about the COASCNA motion to research moving the WSO, we agreed that the motion has been carried out and moving forward would be a separate motion
- After discussing the motions made, withdrawn, and the intents we agreed that the decision made by this body is that we are funding our delegate team to the WSC and a consensus was reached for us to move forward with arrangements using the monies set aside for that purpose
- Area's that are near each other or have an event in the February through the end of March timeframe would attempt to co-host or piggyback the CAR workshop to that event in order to reduce costs sending the delegate team to do so
- Through discussion agreed and came to consensus that the \$5000.00 earmarked money is not considered part of the general fund and not figured into our donations etc.

Our final topic which was probably the most difficult which was moving towards Zonal Representation.

- This portion of the discussion began with the best question that to paraphrase basically asked "why are we discussing that here and not in our home groups"? That led us into the discussion that even though it sometimes appears that policies are coming from a top down approach and how that appearance feeds the us v them mentality, the real reason we discuss those topics here is to get that information back to the Homegroup in order to develop an informed group conscious and truly make it a bottom up approach.
- We were able to reach a consensus that this topic would take a lot of discussion and that we would devote portions of our future meetings to "chunk it" into manageable discussions in the future.
- We also reached consensus to respectfully decline Minnesota Region's invitation to merge our seats at the WSC but continue to offer our support through the Zone as appropriate.

H and I Committee Report

Hi Family,

The subcommittee attendance was 5. The total literature order was 149.68 waiting for Michigan Service Office to repond with the request to start an account for the regional H and I and on the order. We are asking for contact information on the area level of Ha nd I chairperson, and corrections institutions. This can be sent to my email at vgssalson@hotmail.com. Also, we would like to know how we can be of service to the areas we serve.

In Loving Service Victoria B-G

(Hand written report)

New Business: Nominations

New Business: Motions

****(See attached for Motions 2015:19-2015:25)****

Treasure's Checklist